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¥alnut Creek Plaza, Suite 202

Walout Creek, CA 94936 k

Re: Operasing tlccnu DPR-354
pPocker No. 30-312
Reportable Occurrence 80-45

Dear Mr. Engelhken,

in accordance with Technical Specifications Sectioa
6.9.4.1 (1), the Sacrameanto Mumicipal Vtility Distrrict is hereby
submitring the following written confirmation of a 24-hour Licemsee

gvent Report tumitially reported to Mr. G. Zwetzig of your office om
October 31, 1960,

As a result of I & B Bulletin ¥9-013 review it was determined
thac the limit switches utilized oo air-operated containment isolation
valves 40 mot meet the current envircomental qualificatica crireria.

The limit switchea in quesetioam are sevufactured by WAMCO
and ar¢ not environmentally qualified o0 recirculating fluid radiation
levelr following LOCA.

The NAMCO switches in questlca are locatsd outside the

containment in the Auxiliary Building. The functiom of the switches

is to provide the operator indication of valve positica. The wwitch
will function prior to belng exposed to +he radiatica levels ssscciated
witk recirculating fluids following 3 1OCA. As a sesult, the swicrches
will provide the necessary {ndicr*ion to the operator for soma time
following the accident. Vallure of the switch at o later time will
result in a loss of positicn indicaticm orly, and actual valve position
will revain unaffected.

it is the District's ‘ntent to replace the limir switches
in accordance with the time frame specified in tha bulletin. A detailed
report will be submitted to your office wicthin 14 days.

R. J M:@
Manager, Nuckear Operations
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